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Spellman, John (DEC)

From: Robbins, Kenneth <KRobbins@trccompanies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:04 PM
To: Spellman, John (DEC)
Cc: Siet, Ken; Connors, Brian D. (bdco)
Subject: Request for Extension - Remedial Design / Remedial Action Plan for Chevron Former Asphalt Facility, 

Troy, NY

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or
unexpected emails.

Mr. Spellman,

TRC is requesting a 14 day extension to submit the Remedial Design / Remedial Action Work Plan for the Chevron
Former Asphalt Facility located on Water Street in Troy, NY (Site 442029B). Under the Order on Consent and
Administrative Settlement executed for the site, Chevron is required to submit a Work Plan within 60 days of electing to
respond to the Department’s request for a Work Plan [II.B.1(b)].

A 14 day extension to the original target submittal date of June 14, 2019, would result in a revised target submittal date
of July 1, 2019. Please acknowledge the Department’s approval of the extension at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Ken

Kenneth Robbins, PE, LSRP 
Senior Engineer

41 Spring Street, Suite 102, New Providence, NJ 07974 
T 908.988.1677 | F 908.464.3712 | C 973.271.3393
LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | TRCcompanies.com

  Please note that our domain name and email addresses have changed














































































































































